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Press Release

TO: Patrick Rutter, Assistant County Administrator

FROM: Ramsay Bulkeley, Executive Director W
Planning, Zoning, and Building Department

DATE: March 27, 2020

RE: April 2020 PZB Public Meeting Cancelations

To ensure the safety and well-being of staff and the public during the current
COVID-19 outbreak, and following discussion at the March 26, Board of County
Commissioners Hearing, all Planning, Zoning, and Building public meetings for April
are canceled. All public hearings scheduled at those meetings are postponed to
dates to be determined. Once revised dates have been determined, the meetings
will be rescheduled and all appropriate parties will be advised.

The following public meetings from each Division will be canceled:

Building:
e April 9 — Construction Board of Adjustments & Appeals (CBAA)

Code Enforcement:
e April 1 —Special Magistrate Hearing

Contractors Certification:
e April 27 — Construction Industry Licensing Board Meeting (CILB)

Planning:
e April 17 = Planning Commission Hearing
e April 24— Historic Resources Review Board (HRBB)
e April 29 — BCC Comprehensive Plan Amendment Hearing

Zoning:
e April 2 —Zoning Commission Hearing
e April 22 — Land Development Regulation Advisory Board (LDRAB)
e April 23 - BCC Zoning Hearing

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (561) 233-5008.

Thank you.
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Verdenia Baker, County Administrator

The Honorable Comm. Dave Kerner, Mayor
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Jon Van Arnam, Deputy County Administrator

Todd Bonlarron, Assistant County Administrator

Dorritt Miller, Assistant County Administrator

Nancy Bolton, Assistant County Administrator
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